
From:   
Sent: 14 April 2025 13:50 
To: Planning  
Subject: >> SWTC responses 

Hello  

Please accept the following as SWTC’s response to the following applications.  

Many Thanks  

 

 

 
 

 
 

S62A/2024/0075 Land North of Thaxted Road Saffron Walden - Reserved matters (|appearance, 
landscaping, layout and scale); pursuant to outline planning permission ref: S62A/2023/0031 
for the erection of up to 55 dwellings, associated landscaping and open space, with access 
from Knight Park. 

Resolved: To continue to raise the concerns initially raised, noting the rebuttal documentation 
has not addressed or resolved the concerns around traffic access, sustainable transport and 
flooding.  

 

 

  

 
 

 

 

 

 
 

 

 

 
 

 





 

 

Tel:  

www.saffronwalden.gov.uk  

 

 

Email disclaimer: 

You have received this email from Saffron Walden Town Council (SWTC). This email and 
attachments are intended for the recipient(s) and may be legally privileged and/or confidential. 
To view SWTC Privacy Notice please click here 

 

Disclaimer 

The information contained in this communication from the sender is confidential. It is intended 
solely for use by the recipient and others authorized to receive it. If you are not the recipient, you 
are hereby notified that any disclosure, copying, distribution or taking action in relation of the 
contents of this information is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. 
 
This email has been scanned for viruses and malware, and may have been automatically 
archived by Mimecast, a leader in email security and cyber resilience. Mimecast integrates 
email defenses with brand protection, security awareness training, web security, compliance 
and other essential capabilities. Mimecast helps protect large and small organizations from 
malicious activity, human error and technology failure; and to lead the movement toward 
building a more resilient world. To find out more, visit our website. 

 

 

     




